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Memorandum

To: Kent Mutchler, Superintendent
CC: Board of Education
From: Donna Oberg, Assistant Superintendent — Business Services
Date: September 18, 2013
Re: Contract Approval

In accordance with the School Code, Section 10-20.21, all school districts are required to file
a report listing ‘vendor contracts’ as an attachment to their budget. In this context, “vendor
contracts” refers to “all contracts and agreements that pertain to goods and services that were
intended to generate additional revenue and other remunerations for the school district in
excess of $1,000, including without limitation vending machine contracts, sports and other
attire, class rings, and photographic services.

I have two contracts for approval for FY 2014:

Color Portraits Harrison Street School Student Pictures
HR Imaging Photography Williamsburg Elementary School Student Pictures
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